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Matthews B@DM@0Ottawa-Hull 

From: Matthews B@DM@Ottawa-Hull 
Sent: March 15, 2023 6:35 PM 
To: Allen LGen FJ@VCDS@Ottawa- Hull 
Subject: FW: UAP update- Debris in Lake Huron 

As discussed 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www. blackberry.com) 

From: Hennessey R@DM@Otavwa-Hoil JEN orcs 2c co> 
Date: Tuesday, Mar 14,2023 at 4:23 PM 
To: Matthews 8@0M@Ottawa-Holl JN ccc: c:> 

9 oM@Ottawa-Hull <0 c=, Simic I@DM@Ottawa-Hull 
ororces sc.ca>, Beatty LCol IMF@OM@Ottawa- Hull JI fo ce.c.co> 

Subject: RE: UAP update- Debris in Lake Huron 

Jordan, 

Thank you for this info, 

DM, for your awareness. 

R 

From: Beatty LCol IMF@DM@ttawa-Hull 
Sent: March 14,2023 4:22 PM 
To: Hennessey R@DM@ttawa-Hull forces ge.ca 
Ce: Mounce C@DM@0ttawa-Hull forces.ge.ca>; Simic |@DM@0ttawarHull 
<—orces gc.ca> 
Subject: UAP update- Debris in Lake Huron 

Riley, 

A small update on that debris found in Lake Huron to keep you in the loop. 

“The previous email on 7 March noted that 

The RCMP has since shared with us that early indications suggest the module is from a 
company who sells weather monitoring equipment. It willbe further analyzed to determine if 
there is anything unusual with it but RCMP suspects not given the size. Whether or not itis 
from the shoot down remains uncertain. 

' 
Aor7seza_s. 0001



CFINTCOM is connecting with the RCMP on this matter and will keep us appraised of anything 
significant 
Jordan 
Lioutenant-Colonal Jordan Beatty 
Adior tothe Deputy ister pbb dyhns dry Ooprman of Rao tac | Govern od TEE anes or mmc or HR co 24> 
ow ri a Si 
J —— Sore somite tbo lors can | Go Coraco Ta Pe) BC ov Con oo m— 

2 
Aerrsiaa soon



51310) iid 

Abdullahi Elias A@DM@Ottawa-Hull 

ro: Laforst Gen EGS DGOGO aw: Hull 
Sent March 14,2023 427 P 
To Seaty LCol IMF@DMOOttawa- Hull 
~ Trebaud Maj MSIS@Ottawa-ull 
Subject: RE UAP Update - Debris ound on th shoreline of Lake Huron 

060, 515/ 06.0, EMS 
ONO 
Tol (Pearkesyei cetymon) 35 SE 
To (caring) 
ps 

From: Beatty Col MF@DM@Otawa Holl 
Sent Morch 14,2023 4:19PM 
Tor Lforest BGen E515 DGO@Ottawa- Hull SRG forces <> 
Ce Thevoud May M@SIS@0ttavo Hoi JE orces oc cor 
Subjects RE: UAP Update - Debris found on the shoreline of Lake Huron 
Thanks Si this heps- just looking for th latest regarcing this email chain. 
Much appreciated. 

From: Laforest BGen E@SIS DGO@Ottawa Hull 
Sent: March 14,2023 4:15 PM 
To: Beaty LCol MF@DM@Ottaw: Hu forces car 
Cos Thebaud Maj M@SJS@Otawa-Hull < rr 
Subjects FV: AP Update . Debs found o the shoreline of ake Huron 

refers to what we know 

This helps? lease let me know, 
\ Jres—pp—



as) 

0GO, 515 DG-0, EMIS 
OND/MND 
Tel: (Pearkes) “HR mob) 34: [ER 

ey] 

Date: 2023-03-08 9:30 a.m. (GMT-05:00) “To: Mark Flynn < GEG rmp-gre. eco Ce: "Dallaire Col JCM@S15 DCO@Ortawa- Hult” I 
(orcs. cc.c 

Subject: FW: UAP Update - Debris found on the shoreline of Lake Huron 
Good morning Mark, 

In case you have not heard yet. Let us know when you hear from the field. 

1 you require help with exploitation, let us know, 
Vie 

Pepe 
0 
Sent with BlackBerry Work (wow. blackberry.com) 

Date: Wednesday, Mar 05, 2023. 5:27 AM 
To: Pelletier. Alain J LTGEN FM (CAN) | 

rvs mil>, Prevost MGen JPR@SIS@Otawa-Hull 

outa: 
Ack. Pepe s confirming with OGD partners. 
Thanks, 
woe 

2 
Jrap—,



RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA ~ UNCLASSIFIED wiih RrGmATON BIVOLGUL EN VERTU DE LALA RENSEIGUMENTS NON Clrssres 

BCFINTCOM DIPM@Ottawa: Hull 
rom: Anker IDGCANTCOM DIRIGO awa Holl 
Soe Match 14.023 2043 
To CANICOM DIPMEOtava Hol: Geng GG@CFNTCOM — 
subject: FW SECRET/REL TO USA, CAN) Debris - URP- Lake Huron 

CLASSIFICATION: SECRETIREL 10 USA, oan 

CLASSIFICATION: SECRETIREL 10 Ush can 
From: Wight MGen MC@CFNTCOM@Ot wa Hull 
Sent: Mach 10,2033 12.47 
To Geis oCHINTCOM DSTIGOtawa Hol 
SG oces cil a>; Anker 0@CFNTCOM DTA@O awa ut <JERS orces cmc Subject: FW: SCCRET/RELTO USA, CAN Debris UAP- ake Huron 
CLASSIFICATION: SECRETIREL 10 UsA, CAN 
io 
Me wight 
Moen 
Com CHNTCOM Crd COMRENSFC 

CLASSIFICATION: SECRETIREL 10 USA, GAN 

From Laorest 8Gen £G51S GOED Hull 
Sent March 13,2023 7130 
TorEye Gen Wo@Co5@Otta- Hol ARS oces cov i> 
Ca Wigh Men MCECFNTCOM@Oawa Hal forces coil ga 0it Ben 0PCDS Eas Ha 
fo ces cil. ca>; Prevost MGen JPR@SIS DGO@Ottawa-Hull forces cil. ca; Dallaire Col 
JcM@s15 0CO@OttawaHoll JER orce: cn c2> Goulet Ben DIAGUITINTCOM@Ottaws sll 

Subject SECRET//REL TO USA, CAN) Debi UAP- Lake Hon 
CLASSIFICATION: SECRETIREL T0 USA GAN 

As per your request hav connected with he CMP about the debris ound an Lake Huron’ shores st week. Thy have possesion he debs and seamen ongoing. il be thr anaied ut nication nl ning re hat th module rom a company which sls weather monitoring equipment. is unknown av nis time, hese debris re fom the shoo down 

mists miete RorTTsst 1500100



RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA - UNCLASSIFIED REGARATON 
ses 

We wil say conected with he RCM through AON NS Ops 35 wel 3 regular staff inkges We wil provide you pines a soon 3 more Hares 
Eric 

scene. orest 
00 09: 55 
f= — 

CLASSIFICATION: SECRETIREL 10 USA, cA 

2 

rt Homarus parm



RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA - UNCLASSIFIED NEGRAATION S180) DIVDLGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAI RENSEIGHENTS NON Clissies 

@CFINTCOM DIPM@0Ottawa-Hull aro 
from: SCHNTCOM OTRO awa Hull sent: March 12.2003 5437 
To: SCFINTCOM COS 0ps@0ttans Hal: Gelng GOCHNTCOM 

osteo Hl 
sata Col JCMSIS DCOBOtawa Hl Gibert Col HIBS DSE@Oma Hol 

subject: eure 

NF from my ide, but ave ls been way much of today and id’ have time o check one of my tems before aisappearn 

rom 
Date 2023.03.43 5:34 pm. (GMT-05:00) 
Tot Geng GECHNTCOM DSTI@ Ottawa ul SS ores gc. ca> 
pa “Laforest 8Gen E@SIS ET—E— 

“Dalaie Col CMS DCO@Oawa Hu 
A cc 55>. “Giber Leo 11@15 SE Ow oS 1 o -++ 

“sour sen oiecstcomottawa ur JR orc c o>, 
Subject AW: UAD 

Ga 
im aging th below from BGen Lore at 5. lowing an AF fom the CDS. Loking o see either of you ae aware of comms with the RCW regarding wreckage ound an ake ron 
150, esse ag any nfo information on th appropriate system for cssfation. 
remain avalible, 

ACOS Ops 13, Canadin Fores Inelience Command Canadian Amn Forces 

—— JRe—



RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA - UNCLASSIFIED 
INFORMATION sas) DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAI - RENSEIGNMENTS NON 
Classis 

Forces ames canadiemnes 

From: Laforest Gen £15 0G0@Otawa-ul IR orcs cca» 
Sent: March 13, 2023 4:12 
Tor 

Ce: Gilbert Lcol@5)5 DS @Ottawa- Hull {NR forces gc ca>; Dallaire Col ICM@SIS DCO@OMawa- Pp 
Subject UA. 

falks, 

COS asked me this am if we knew what were those wreckages found on the Lake Huron shore ast week. Fm playing a it of catching up as 1 was away Ist week and, a you can se from my comms ith the RCMP below, t seems some. debris were found and that is undergoing analy. 
Can you confirm if HINTCOM i ned up with the RCMP on ths? 
BGen ric aforest 
4/005, 515 
oNo/MND 
Tel: (pearkes) 613 JN (Ce/mob) 303 SENN 
sis — 

From: Fyn, Mark (mail SES <r 1C£C.2) Sent: March 1, 2023 3:44 Pi 
‘Tos Laforest 8Gen £@515 060@0ttawa-Hl [I ro-ces 5c co> 
Sublect RE: Quick question 

Hello ric, 
Deis was discouered ast week (ported | believe through CAF coms ine) and the RCMP now has possession of i. | understand there is oth material and a module. The module i from a company who sells weather monitoring equipment. will e analyzed to determine f ther is anything unusual with but | uspect nt given the size Whether or not tis from the shoot down fs uncertain. 

Hoppy o discuss futher if you want. 

Mark 

Sent: March 13, 2023 3:03 PM 
‘To: Flynn, Mark SRS cro src gc ca> 
Subject: Quick question 
Hello Mar, 

2 

———— A0TTTBY_18.000103



' RELEASED UNDER THE ATIA - UNCLASSIFIED INEGRMATION 
$151) DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAI - RENSEIGNMENTS NON lassris 

Sorry to Bother you~ but Fu been 0k ha some debris ha been found ast week on the shore of Lak Huron and aur 
Senior leadership here was asking those debris are from the UAP tht would have fallen nt Lok Huron on 12 Fe. 
Would you know who'd be ale to confide? 
Thanksin advance! 

Brigadier-General Eric Laforest 

Acting Director of Staff, Static ot Saft 
Department of Nation! Defence - Government of Canada 
Tel: (Pearkes) os Hc) 3a: IE jis 
Directeur de F'état-malor par intérim, Etat-major interarmé stratégique 
ic nfores 

Ter pearies) 633 vob) 303 NEN 
55: 
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